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Peter Kelliher
peter.kelliher@orc.govt.nz
 
 
Dear Mr Kelliher,
 
Official information request for CULVERT information
 
I refer to your official information request dated 8-February-2017 for "all information
 held on file for DCC asset number 485, being a culvert structure situated in the bed of
 Drivers Creek, Long Beach under Beach Street, Long Beach. The information requested
 includes full asset details, componentized."
 
I note that you requested this information urgently under Section 10(3) of the Local
 Government Official Information and Meetings Act (1987) and that we agreed to
 provide you with as much information as possible by 5pm on Friday, February 10.
 
In response, our immediate search has not found much information specific to this
 particular culvert. The Transport department informs me that Downer are currently
 reviewing the condition of the culverts in this area and this review is due to be complete
 soon. To get a copy of this report please contact Simon.Wilson@dcc.govt.nz in the
 Transport department.
 
Attached is an Excel spreadsheet with the asset data on one tab, and a second tab with
 notes from two dispatches to that culvert, one in 2013 and one in January this year.
 There is also a photo taken at the time of the 2013 dispatch, before repairs were made
 to the seal.
 
Transport informs me that they are awaiting photos taken as part of the 2017 dispatch,
 which have not yet been received from Downer.
 
In addition to this, I have located a record showing that ORC applied for resource
 consent in 2006 under the following heading: Resource Consent Application No.
 2006.333, 2006.334 - culverts in Drivers Creek, Long Beach. I assume this is available
 in your own files at ORC.
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this
 decision. Information about how to make a complaint is available at
 www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.
 
If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact me by return
 email. I also suggest that you contact staff directly for information and I am happy to
 put you in touch with the right person.
 
Yours sincerely
Arlene Goss
 
 
Arlene Goss
Governance Support Officer
Dunedin City Council
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Assets

		Drainage ID		Road		Road Name		Location		Culvert Type		Material		Diameter/Height		Length		Construction Date		Asset Owner		Wall Thickness		Northing		Easting		Notes

		10691		1752		BEACH RD (WC)		485		Twin circular		Concrete		1000		7.5		1/1/50		Local Authority				4930370.9203		1417035.5392		Flap Valves on exits. Actual Diameters - 1200mm and 750mm.





Dispatches

		Road		Road Name		Start		End		Side		Asset Type		Units		Maint Notes		Fault		Priority		Call Status		Item Type		Notes		Dispatch ID		Call Type		First Name		Surname		Phone No.		Mobile		Entered		Dispatched		Completed

		1752		BEACH RD (WC)		485		0		Centre		Drainage(Culverts)		each				Inpsected-no fault		2-Identified Low		Entered		Normal		Flap vales aren't sealed so water flowing slowly in reverse, they open well and are look quite new. May still be acheving something, but not fully effective;

Local spoke to me (forgoten farmers name) comes down and opens up the flaps in flood event, and cleans out with excavator.		13981		Downer										13/01/2017 08:42				

		1752		BEACH RD (WC)		485		0		Left		Drainage(Culverts)		each				Other - free format		Call Centre (Priority to be estab)		Complete		Dayworks		repair flap valve seal		2303		Council		Mike		Bent		456 2945				01/11/2013 09:22		01/11/2013 09:22		27/08/2014 13:08
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